ngET\gI(JORK Department of ANDREW M. CUOMO

OPPORTUNITY. CiVil Service

Governor

REBECCA A. CORSO
Acting Commissioner

NY21-17
MEMORANDUM
TO: New York State Health Benefits Administrators
FROM: Employee Benefits Division

SUBJECT: August 2021 Back to Work for New York State Publication
DATE: August 12, 2021

We are pleased to announce a revised version of the Back to Work for New York State
publication. This publication replaces the January 2017 version, please recycle any
older copies of the version that are on your shelves when you receive the new ones.

Back to Work provides important health insurance information for New York State
retirees who are enrolled in NYSHIP and plan to return to work in a benefits eligible
position for New York State.

Distribution
We will send you a supply of two copies. Please only provide this publication to retirees
who plan to return to work in benefits-eligible positions with New York State.

Publications Available on Our Website: www.cs.ny.gov
Please check our web site for new publications. We generally post publications when
we sign off for printing. Publications are available under Using Your Benéefits.

Ordering Publications

You may order additional copies of Back to Work for New York State (AL1856) on HBA
Online under Publications & Forms. Please wait until you receive your shipment of
the new publications before you place an order.

If you need help accessing HBA Online, contact the ITS Service Desk at 844-891-1786,
fixit@its.ny.gov or via chat at https://chat.its.ny.gov.

If you are unsure of how to order publications or have questions about this distribution,
please call the EBD Communications Unit at 518-457-7577.

Empire State Plaza, Agency Building 1, Albany, NY 12239 | 518-457-2487 | www.cs.ny.gov



	MEMORANDUM

